

PROFILE

I am very passionate about dentistry, and have worked hard to develop a special interest in implants, anxious patients and sedation. I have become confident in providing a wide range of treatments, including high-end crown, bridge and veneer work.

I spend most of my week placing and restoring implants at three different practices. I carry out a range of bone and sinus augmentation procedures, including harvesting bone, tacking large membranes and lateral sinus lifts. I also provide IV sedation for adults and I especially enjoy working with anxious patients and helping them to feel at ease.

I also mentor on the Implant masters program at the ICE Academy (accredited by the University of Salford).

CONTACT

PHONE NUMBER: 07868041828

EMAIL ADDRESS: julianlpdentist@gmail.com

DR JULIAN LEINER-PARRY

BDS, Dip Imp Dent (RCSEd)

EDUCATION

Variety of courses on advanced grafting techniques, surgical extractions, soft tissue surgery and sinus lifts. 2020-Present

Royal College of Surgeons of Edinburgh Diploma in Implant Dentistry 2020 - 2020

SAAD/ManSed IV Sedation Training and 20 monitored cases 2018 - 2019

Practical Implant Dentistry Academy Dental Implants 2016 - 2018

University of Birmingham BDS 2009 - 2014

WORK EXPERIENCE

Clinical Implant Mentor ICE Academy Salford Dec 2022 - Present

Private associate/Implantologist Alderley Edge Dental Aug 2020 - Present

Visiting Implantologist Bupa West Kirby Jan 2022 -Present

Visiting Implantologist Willaston Dental Practice Nov 2021 - Present

Associate Dentist Bupa Dental Care Sep 2015 - Sep 2023

Foundation Dentist Dunstable Dental Practice Sep 2014 - Aug 2015

HONOURS AND AWARDS

Clinical Christopher Gait Prize in Orthodontics -Birmingham Dental Hopsital Jul 2014 Awarded following an essay titled 'An independent review of the evidence for and against the use of early or 'twophase' treatment in orthodontics' and a prize viva. Centenary Cup - Birmingham Dental Hospital Jul 2014 A prize awarded for charity work carried out alongside the dental degree

PERSONAL

Originally from the Alps in Germany, I grew up in England and speak fluent English and German. I have a wife and one year old son, and like to play tennis and swim in my free time. I also volunteer for the Confidental hotline.